
WITN3496008 

*;sir' aunt bdmmiry

;.* p' ut Matomity tt iItiii 

n! tl.v+hth' • ik rdrn' 11«si~it!!I 

wods 
&~''NILIA CEN THE 

Co'Direct.r.: 
Prof. G. D, 

0.Dr. ID. D. 
W41ker 

Sister 1. A7. 
McDougall Cli d 

Assistant Dr. E. M. 
Kirke 

° yel Inlir
84 

Inbry
Ctj8tio St 

GIa$~,W 
C4 o8F 

b~~3oss

SWitcltb, d

Dircel. Dial 0141211400 
I"axNUMbrr --------------

GRO-C 
+'~4i 211 4889 

H~EMOP.WLIA 

JMII~~'; i !2: 
AND HEPATITIS C 

CLINIC 

22 August 1996 

Mr; GRO-B 

G RO-B 

Glasgow 

Dear MrGRO-B1 

I had expected to see you on a couple of occasions at the Haemophilia Unit to discuss Hepatitis C infection. Unfommately you have not attended. 

I wonder if you could confirm with the Haemophilia Unit staff whether or not you wish to be seen to discuss phis further. If not, we will enter this into your case records for administrative reasons_ 

e will therefore not send you a fa her appointment unless we hear from you. 

Yours sincerely 

MORRIS 

GRO-B GRO-B Glasgow, :GRO-B 
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